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Three-Question Matrix and Reference Checks

RFP Number: Z21434304P1

RFP Name: Terminal 4 Checked Baggage Inspection System

Ranking
(Not Alphabetical)

Firm Name

The Whiting-Turner Contracting
Company

The Weitz Company, LLC

Questions

1. Have the vendors taken any
exceptions to the County's
Standard Terms and
Conditions?

NO EXCEPTIONS

NO EXCEPTIONS

2. Do the vendors have
comparable government
experience?

Palm Beach County, Department of
Airports

FLL - Terminal 1 for Southwest Airlines
FLL - Terminal 3 for Jet Blue Airways

City of Phoenix- Aviation Department;
City of San Jose and Palm Beach
County, Department of Airports

3. Have the vendors’ references
been checked?

YES
(Attached)

YES
(Attached)

Note: Five firms were qualified to participate in Step Two of a Two-Step Design-Build Solicitation. Three
proposers responded to the Step Two solicitation, however only two firms of the three proposers were found
both responsive and responsible and move forward for presentation, evaluation and ranking.
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Broward County Board of Z1474304R1
Brovindr@oliay Suasiasiers Bid Z1434304R.1
County Commilsslonsrs

BRZ/VARD

== COUNTY Vendor Referen-c Verification Form

Broward County Sclicitation No. and Title:
Z1434304R1 - Terminal 4 Checked Baggage Inspection System

Reference for:  The Whiting-Turner Contracting Co.
Organization/Firm Name providing referance: . .
Southwest Aiylines Cg.

Contact Name: s jhise, MCEIL oy Title: Sy. Manaser Reference date: g / I3 / (p

Contact Emall: de.ny {Se .mcelroy D wn ca.com Contact Phone: 4 17..2.13 133 3
Name of Referenced Project: FLL T1 CBIS/BHS Project

Contract No. Date Services Provided: Project Amount:

SWA/MT Contract January 2010 to  July 2011 $32M Total Value / $8M WT Value

Vendor's role in Project: []Prime Vendor [ ]Subconsultant/Subcontractor
Would you use this vendor again? ﬂYes [(INo If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below).
Description of services provided by Vendor:

Please rate your experience with the Neads Satisfactory Excallant Not
referenced \,I'endor):pe Improvement Applicable

1. Vendor's Quality of Service

a. Responsive ?;A‘
b. Accuracy b

c. Deéliverables

2. Vendor’s Organization:
a. Staff expertise
b. Professionalism
c. Tumover

3. Timaliness of:
a. Project
b. Deliverables

4. Project completed within budget

5. Cooperation with:
a. Your Firm
b. Subcontractor(s)/Subconsultant(s)
c. Regulatory Agency(ies)

000 O 00 000 OOd
000 O 00 00O O0dd
000 000 000 Ood

TR R EE RHER K

Additional Comments: (provide on additional shest if needed)

= THIS .‘J:E ION FOR[CO ‘LJ'TY LLS‘E ONLY**
wigned a0 Vigay
Pr i e 2016121211.4533
Vertfied via: ___ EMAIL '/VERBAL Verified bys Ay | o oiision: __ ) (NO Date: ! 16
ot i . fication. Vendor 1od ntruthfll, o Incorrect statemants made in suppart of this rasponse may be used by tho
mﬁmg;mw"&m . Yt o ey oo ssrve 3 (1o basls for dobamont of Vandor pursiant to Secton 21.119 af the Browend Cauly 45

8/8/2016 BidSync p.627
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Broward County Board of Bid Z1434304R1
County Commissioners

BR(SWARD

FLORIDA

Vendor Reference Verification Form

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title:
Z1434304R1 - Terminal 4 Checked Baggage Inspection System

Reference for:  The Whiting-Turner Contracting Co.

Organization/Firm Name providing reference:

Palm Beach County Department of Airports

Contact Name: Cynthia M Portnoy, PE Title: Project Manager Reference date:  07/20/16

Contact Email:  cportnoy@pbia.org Contact Phone: 561-471-7411
Name of Referenced Project: PB| BHS Improvements Project

Contract No. Date Services Provided: Project Amount:

PB County/WT Contract September 2012  to June 2016 $42M

Vendor’s role in Project: [X]Prime Vendor | ]Subconsultant/Subcontractor
Would you use this vendor again? @Yes DNO If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below).

Description of services provided by Vendor:

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not
referenced Vendor: Improvement Applicable
1. Vendor's Quality of Service
a. Responsive
b. Accuracy
c. Deliverables

LI

2. Vendor's Organization:
a. Staff expertise
b. Professionalism
c. Turnover

Lellodbe]  Belbelld

3. Timeliness of:
a. Project
b. Deliverables

k] B4

4. Project completed within budget

5. Cooperation with:
a. Your Firm
b. Subcontractor(s)/Subconsultant(s)
c. Regulatory Agency(ies)

Ood 0O 0o OOo oo
OO0 O 00 OO0 4od

OO0 O 00O 0od o

[l

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheel if needed)
[t was a pleasure working with the WT team. The project was a CMAR contract that included 2 years of preconstruction services

coordinating with the TSA. Staff was very responsive | the Owner, TSA, Airlines/tenants throughout the project
/ “THIS § ION FO OUNTY USE ONLY**
Digit. nm,r-xm,m AVargas
Date: 10161212 11.47.42
Verified via: ____EMAIL VERBAL Verified by: M}. ] o0 Division @ mo Date: 2 /é *

All informaticn provided to Broward Counly is subject to venficaton. Vendor ack: w'edges ln 1 mﬂr:cumle unlruthful, or incorrect statements made in support of this response may be used by the

r rejectian, rescission of the award, or termination of the contract and rve as the basis for debarmant of Vendor pursuant to Section 21,119 of the Broward Coj 28
e/ AT "idsfrie i
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Broward County Board of Z1434304R1
County Commissioners

Braward County Board of Bid Z1434304R1
County Commissioners

BRIGWARD

COUNTY Vendor Reference Verification Form

F L O R I D A

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title:
Z1434304R1 - Terminal 4 Checked Baggage Inspection System

Reference for:  The Whiting-Turner Contracting Co.

Organization/Firm Name providing reference: JZ’: 7/, gé;w,

/4"(&{/@‘(35

Contact Name:’l},éﬁk Pﬂ,cyﬁ,,/ Title: Hanag... ;,fga/i ?‘{;, Reference date: 7 . o o

Contact Email:(ﬂ,éé,-d'pmcﬁ/é&-{y@éa% D Contact FHione: ; v6-) 62 </580

Name of Referenced Project: FLL T3 CBIS/BHS Project (Design-Build)

Cantract No. Date Services Provided: Project Amount:
JetBlue/WT Contract September 2014 to December 2016 $72M Value

Vendor’s role in Project: E Prime Vendor [ ]Subconsultant/Subcontractor
Would you use this vendor again? X]Yes DNO If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below).

Description of services provided by Vendor:

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not
referenced Vendor: Improvement Applicable
1. Vendor's Quality of Service
a. Responsive
b. Accuracy
c. Deliverables

]
U

2. Vendor's Organization:
a. Staff expertise
b. Professionalism
c. Turnover

3. Timeliness of:
a. Project
b. Deliverables

4. Project completed within budget

5. Cooperation with:
a. Your Firm
b. Subcontractor(s)/Subconsultant(s)
c. Regulatory Agency(ies)

LD O 00 000 OO
N I I R I
BRI B K [XIBdDd XXX
(N N I

Additional Comments: (provids on additional sheet if needed)

“*THIS SE IU FOR -& TY USE ONLY*** ’ }
Ofptsfy et by 1oan varga
Verified via: evalL _\AEREBAL  verifed by: s § P Pfponnniiansn oo Om 0 Date: __| 2,‘ f?l 6.
All information provided to Braward County is subjest I Vendar ack ledges that inal ate, . or incomrec: siatements made in suppont of tus response may be used by Ine
sfzgmg‘z@ﬂ’ rojecton, rescission of the award, or lemmination of the contfict and may also serve a3 the basis for debarment of Vendar pursuant to Section 21.119 of the Broward er& 45

8/8/2016 BidSync p. 629
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Broward County Board of Bid Z1434304R1
County Commissioners
L
BRIGAWARD .
= COUNTY Vendor Reference Verification Form
Broward County Solicitation No. and Title:
Solicitation Z1434304R1 - Terminal 4 Checked Baggage Inspection System
Reference for:  The Weitz Company, LLC
Organization/Firm Name providing reference:
Sky Harbor International Airport, City of Phoenix - Aviation Department - (PHX)
Contact Name: aApne Kurtenbach Title:  Airspace & Noise Program Manager ~ Reference date:  01/13/17
Contact Email:  gnne kurtenbach@phoenix.gov Contact Phone: (602) 273-3347
Name of Referenced Project: T4 Food and Beverage Infrastructure & Skytrain Maintenance and Ops Building systems (PHX)
Contract No. Date Services Provided: Project Amount:
S800600 7/1/09 o 11130712 $73.1 Million

Vendor’s role in Project: mPrime Vendor [:]Subconsultant/Subcontractor
Would you use this vendor again? Yes |_—_|No If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below).

Description of services provided by Vendor:

Automated Train System including 3.2 miles of running surfaces maintenance including the control center for the train systems and operations,
offices for operating staff, maintenance area for light and heavy work on the 18 train cars, and the main power supply.

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not
referenced Vendor: Improvement Applicable
1. Vendor's Quality of Service
a. Responsive
b. Accuracy
c. Deliverables

1]
[]

2. Vendor’'s Organization:
a. Staff expertise
b. Professionalism
c. Turnover

Gl D]

53 I A

3. Timeliness of:
a. Project
b. Deliverables

EI | .
L] BB

4. Project completed within budget

5. Cooperation with:
a. Your Firm
b. Subcontractor(s)/Subconsultant(s)
c. Regulatory Agency(ies)

OO0 O OO0 Ood oo
OO O O

.
™

Additional Comments:

v Cm ca'ﬂl \/Qnﬁl.q/)} )3.‘9 : ﬂnc&. (gﬂ.{w_ PN Date | / J ?/ i

7“32?5@?!3@59‘]2'@5@'{&( rejection, rescission of the award, or :arrr:nayngcl_f{i.ge écé"téaﬁ nf\d.l F%RalSééﬂ'ﬁ?SYTTjSDES‘&)ﬁqu?E’?ImEN of Yendor pursuant to Section 21 119 of the Broward Cour& 45
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Broward County Board of Bid Z21434304R1
County Commissioners

Vendor Reference Verification Form

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title:
Solicitation Z1434304R1 - Terminal 4 Checked Baggage Inspection System

Reference for:  The Weitz Company, LLC

QOrganization/Firm Name providing reference:

Inspection Services, City of San Jose, Planning, Building, & Code Enforcement - San Jose International Airport (SJC)

Contact Name: Bjj| Mayne Title:  Division Manager Teference date:  01/13/17

Contact Email: | mayne@sanjoseca.gov Contact Phone: (408) 535-7756

Name of Referenced Project: Fgo Complex at SJC

Contract No. Date Services Provided: Project Amount:
S$114300 2/12/14 to 2/29/16 $76.7 Million

Vendor's role in Project: Prime Vendor [ ]Subconsultant/Subcontractor
Would you use this vendor again? mYes DNo If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below),
Description of services provided by Vendor:

Phase | and || Renovations inside terminal and all three PBI concourses including restrooms, finishes, flooring,
fixtures, exhaust fans, vanites, while maintaining active, uninterrupted facility operations.
Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not
referenced Vendor: Improvement Applicable
1. Vendor's Quality of Service
a. Responsive
b. Accuracy
c. Deliverables

[

2. Vendor's Organization:
a. Staff expertise
b. Professionalism
c. Turnover

3. Timeliness of:
a. Project
b. Deliverables

4. Project completed within budget

5. Cooperation with:
a. Your Firm
b. Subcontractor(s)/Subconsultant(s)
c. Regulatory Agency(ies)

000 O 00 000 0O
000 O 00 00O OO
XOX O O KXX KKX
O¥O X XO 000 00O

Additional Comments:

VEmi b rped byt Thee e VMO e f/f%/?

TMa‘m,Lﬁ:eﬂ?@igﬁr rejection, rescission of the award, or ternﬁnapprl_l_%lge %&aﬂéﬁ ﬁgﬁls&é@oﬁfﬁ,‘ﬁsbgsibﬁivpp;mem of Vendor pursuant lo Section 21.119 of the Broward Coun& 45

e v [T o ~ ey ~
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Broward County Board of Bid Z1434304R1
County Commissioners
AL F
BRIGVVARD |
si= COUNTY Vendor Reference Verification Form
F L © R I D A
Broward County Solicitation No. and Title:
Solicitation Z1434304R1 - Terminal 4 Checked Baggage Inspection System
Reference for:  The Weitz Company, LLC
Organization/Firm Name providing reference:
Palm Beach County Department of Airports - Palm Beach International Airport (PBI)
Contact Name: cindy Portnoy, PE Title:  Project Manager Reference date:  01/13/17
Name of Referenced Project: paim Beach International Airport Restroom Renovations
Contract No. Date Services Provided: Project Amount:
F113400 5/19/14 o 1110115 $4.5 Million

Vendor's role in Project: Prime Vendor |:|SubconsuItant/Subcontractor
Would you use this vendor again? mYes DNo If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below).
Description of services provided by Vendor:

Phase | and Il Restroom renovations inside terminal and all three PBI concourses (12 restrooms) including,
finishes, flooring. fixtures, exhaust fans, vanites, while maintaining active, uninterrupted facility operations.
Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not
referenced Vendor: Improvement Applicable
1. Vendor's Quality of Service

a. Responsive

b. Accuracy

c. Deliverables

E(ES(E
1]

2. Vendor's Organization:
a. Staff expertise
b. Professionalism
¢. Turnover

(b <]

3. Timeliness of:
a. Project
b. Deliverables

eS|

4. Project completed within budget

5. Cooperation with;
a. Your Firm
b. Subcontractor(s)/Subconsultant(s)
¢. Regulatory Agency(ies)

| I 0 O O O
] OO OO0 O
OO O 00 O0d 4

4=
NN

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed)

***THIS SECTION FOR COUNTY USE ONLY***
Verified via: EMAIL ‘/VERBAL Verified by MARADY SOuvzS Division: __ [ MIC) Date: _1 l;x Z,—:
All information provided to Broward County s subject to venfication Vendor acknowledges that inaccurate, untruthful, or incorrect statements made in support of this respanse may oe used oy the

[ 5.3 £ASIS AR rejection, rescission of the award, or termination of the contract and may also serve as the basis for debarment of Vendor pursuant to Section 21 118 of the Broward Couni
719790 &5 AR y also s . - B 45

Procurement Cade
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